
f3,'1--1104 METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH (WOMAN'S CLUB OF TOWSON) -
1909 - 30 Alleghany Avenue, at SW corner with Bosley 
Avenue. Stone church with square corner tower and open 
belfry; gable roofing, Gothic windows, generally Queen 
Anne style. Originally the Second Methodist Church or 
Methodist Protestant Church, this congregation founded 
in 1861 rejoined the Towson Methodist Church in 1954 and 
the building was then acquired by the Woman's Club of 
Towson. 


